

**The American Legion Riders  
Department of California**



*For God and Country*

**DEC minutes-Post Convention**

May 5, 2019

1. **Called to Order** - President Rey Ruiz @ 12 pm
2. **Roll Call** - Secretary Debbie Proffitt

**President**-Rey Ruiz;

**Sergeant-At-Arms**-Mike Smith;

**Area 1 VP**-Bob Perryman;

**Area 3 VP**-Paul LaPierre;

**Area 5 VP**-Gene Hobdy;

**Vice President**-Fred Branson;

**Jr Past President**-Mick Sobczak;

**Area 2 VP**-Sean Ramsay;

**Area 4 VP**-Joel Lopez;

**Area 6 VP**-Lino Torres;

3. **Approval of Pre-Convention Minutes** – May 3, 2019

Motion to accept the May 3, 2019 pre-convention minutes as electronically transmitted by Ralph Wenzinger. 2<sup>nd</sup> by Paul LaPierre. Passed by vote of DEC.

4. **Officer Appointments-**

President Rey Ruiz asked to appoint the following officers:

Secretary-Debbie Proffitt

Treasurer- Leonard Phillips

Safety Officer- Rob Carrier

Judge Advocate- Ralph Wenzinger

Quartermaster- Mike Clement

Membership- vacant

Chaplain- Monique Clemons

Service Officer- George Smith

Historian- vacant

Webmaster- Jim Oxley

Scholarship Run- Mike Cash

Convention and Rally- vacant

Ways and Means- vacant

Awards and Recognition-Rochelle Billet-Smith

Motion to ratify the officers as stated by Ralph Wenzinger. 2<sup>nd</sup> by Cris Molina. Passed by vote of DEC.

**5. Discussion-**

\*Rey-Please send an email if you won't be able to make the DEC call in.

\*Rey- Deadlines are deadlines. They will be followed and chapters will be suspended if needed.

\*Jim Oxley- Working on the e sign for the reports.

\*Pics will be available when Fran gets them uploaded from her camera and can get them to Debbie. Right now, she is asking Debbie to create a 501 c 3 for them. There was discussion about putting them in a cloud, drop box, etcetera instead. There will be many pics of the same shot that will need to be eliminated and/or edited.

**6. Next Meeting Date – 23 May 2019 @ 7pm**

**7. Adjournment – President Rey Ruiz @ 12:24 pm**